

Message

From: Jonathan Paredes [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D5742910A21741E5915C574EBEEF5D19-JONATHAN PA]
Sent: 2018-09-17 11:31:02 AM
To: Mansoor Ahmad [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a60875c05674f2db1e7f3cd0e1a8a71-Mansoor Ahm]
CC: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: Request for Settlement Charge Type and Group Code_GAM_Charges_V2
Attachments: FORM_1137_Request for Settlement Charge Type and Group Code_GAM_Charges_V2.xls

Hello Mansoor,

I've attached a spreadsheet to update the group codes in LAWSON for two charge types. I'll drop off the signed copy.

Regards,

Jonathan Paredes, M.Eng | Senior Specialist | Market Settlements
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6158
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"